

**CANYON CREST ACADEMY** 

Home of the Ravens

## School Site Council Meeting Meeting Minutes Monday, December 3rd, 2018 3:15 pm, The Cage

#### Meeting called to order at 3:18 pm by Melody Li, President

#### Attendance

Name	SSC Position	Attendance
Brett Killeen	Principal	Absent
Lisha Brunache	AP, Other Staff	Present
Mark Choudhari	Parent	Absent
Uday Delouri	Parent	Present
Jill Duoto	Parent	Present
Ying Yang	Parent	Present
Jessica Adams	Teacher	Present
Dustin Lackey	Teacher	Present
Dylan Powers	Teacher	Present
Marianne Tan	Teacher	Absnet
Zac Brown	Teacher	Present
Carolyn Kinnare	Classified Staff	Present
Melody Li	Student - 12th	Present
Rajit Agarwal	Student - 12th	Present
Samiya Rana	Student - 10th	Present
Shawdi Sani	Student - 12th	Absent

### Approval of the minutes from Nov 5th, 2018 Meeting

- No changes to last meeting minutes:
- Motion by Jessica Adams to approve minutes
- Jill Duoto seconds motion
- Approved by unanimous vote

### Admin Report

Given by Lisha Brunache on behalf of Brett Killeen. Principal's coffee was a positive conversation. No Place For Hate week this week focuses on empathy and support. Counselor and School Psychologist coffee if coming up Friday, Dec 14.

### ASB Report



**CANYON CREST ACADEMY** 

Home of the Ravens

Given by Melody Li. December events include Seniored Out, Raven Roulette week of 12/10 at the student store, Board and Clue week of 12/17, Canned food drive in period 2 with prizes for to classes, Amazing club race, flag football tournament. Formal Theme announced: Wind & Sea on January 12, at the USS Midway Museum.

### Parent Site Rep Council Report

Given by Lisha Brunache on behalf of Marc Choudhari. Pictures from the prop AA visits. Linked to agenda.

### **ELAC Member Report**

No ELAC member report because there has not been a ELAC meeting since our November 5th meeting.

#### **New Business**

Site plan review and revision

Lisha Brunache shared new CAASPP data, AP exam scores, D/F students data and suspension rate data. New data was updated. Some "summary of Progress" information was changed on past goals.

Data from the healthy kid survey was added to past goal #2 (safety and connectedness).

Past Goal #3 (Instructional Goal) no changes added. A line was added regarding science teacher training for Next Generation Science Standards.

Motion to approve changes by Jill Duoto Seconded by Sami Rana Approved by Unanimous Vote

New goals reflect 1) balanced student achievement and implement interventions.

SSC considered adjusting Expected Measurable Outcomes in light of current data. Regarding goal #1, Jill Duoto suggested a different metric for Sped population because the group is statistically so small and variable (only 11th graders each year, only those that take the test). Lisha shared that we would not be able to use CAASPP data. Ying Yang suggested D/F grades. Something that includes all, 9-12, not just 11th. Perhaps focusing not on meeting or not meeting but trying to improve average numerical score. Potentially C or above in A-G



# **CANYON CREST ACADEMY**

Home of the Ravens

classes to show college readiness? For CAASPP ELA and CAASPP Math, our current goals are lower than where we scored. Jill Duoto questioned whether targeted improvement is the top priority here. Jessica Adams suggested rounding out numbers. Uday inquired about what happens if goals are not met. General ed. Support classes were initiated in response to not meeting goals in prior years. Ying Yang shared that maybe we want to keep academic metrics in goal #1 realistic and set more stringent goals in goal #2.

Regarding goal #2, Lisha shared that the data is less clear, and called for thoughts on collecting better and more data to inform expected measurable outcomes. Ying Yang suggested looking at visits to counselors or school psychologist, though Jill Duoto and Dustin Lackey added that we are actually encouraging students to visit. Questions were raised about what "extracurricular" participation rate means and what kinds of data we can generate. Jill Duoto and Lisha Brunache expressed interest in getting a copy of the healthy kids survey so we can see what questions are asked regarding social-emotional health. Conversation about the efficacy of the Social-Emotional Learning programming. Parent workshop, outreach, and feedback data could be collected.

Regarding goal #3, time restraints necessitated moving on.

WASC Process includes focus groups, home groups, and SSC's role in the WASC report, which will be covered more in the next SSC meeting.

Prosed next meeting for Monday, February 4th.

Public Comment No public comment offered.

### Meeting Adjournment Motioned by Jill Duoto, Seconded by Rajit Agarwal. Meeting adjourned at 4:22